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APPENDIX C 

Supplemental Summary of Public Agency Correspondence for the Supply Header Project 
Agency/Contact Name(s) Date of Correspondence Format Description 
FEDERAL AGENCEIS 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Pittsburgh District 

Josh Shaffer 3/31/17 Letter Transmittal of a supplement to the pre-construction notification. 
STATE/COMMONWEALTH AGENCIES 
PENNSYLVANIA AGENCIES 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 

Michael Engelhardt 3/31/17 Letter Transmittal of the 401 Water Quality Application. 
Permits Clerk 3/31/17 Letter Notice of Intent for coverage under the PAG-10 NPDES Permit. 

WEST VIRGINIA AGENCIES 
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection 

Nancy Dickson 3/31/17 Letter Transmittal of the 401 Water Quality Application. 
West Virginia Division of Natural Resources 

David Thorne 3/17/17 and 3/28/17 Emails Confirmation that no brook tout streams are crossed. 
COUNTY AGENCIES 
Greene County 

Lindsay Kozlowski 3/31/17 Letter Registration for Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit. 
Westmoreland County 

Christie Sebek 3/31/17 Letter PASPGP – 5 Registration for General Permits 5, 7, 8 and ESC 
General Permit. 
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Sam Cooke

From: Thorne, David W <David.W.Thorne@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:40 AM
To: Sam Cooke
Cc: Brown, Clifford L
Subject: RE: Supply Header Project and Trout Streams.

You are correct; this portion of the project is outside the boundary of what we consider the range of native and wild 
trout waters in West Virginia.  Some waters are likely on the High Quality Streams list, but none are trout streams. 
  

David Thorne 
Coldwater Fisheries Biologist and  
Aquatic Habitat Restoration Program Manager 
West Virginia Division of Natural Resources – Wildlife Section 
Fisheries Management Unit 
Elkins WV 26241 
P: 304‐637‐0245 
F: 304‐637‐0250 
  

In dubio pro natura – “When in doubt, favor nature” 

  

From: Sam Cooke [mailto:Sam.Cooke@erm.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:19 PM 
To: Thorne, David W 
Cc: Brown, Clifford L 
Subject: Supply Header Project and Trout Streams. 
  
Hey David, 
This is Samantha Cooke from the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project with another request regarding the Supply Header 
portion of the Project. 
I’ve done a review on my own of the Supply Header Project and did not see any coldwater stream crossings in West 
Virginia. Attached is the Shapefile, would you confirm that my review is correct? 
  
Please let me know if you see any coldwater fisheries or other constraints.  
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you,  

Sam Cooke 
Associate Consultant 
  
ERM 
1920 Main Street, Suite 300│Irvine, California│92614 
T 949-623-4700│M 949-255-0208 
E sam.cooke@erm.com│ W www.erm.com 
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